
 
                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                            
                 
 
 
 
Mr K Hogan 
Licensing officer 
Sefton Council 
Magdalen House  
Bootle 
L20 2HJ 
 
Re case number GLIC607002148 Premise licence application 4 Station Road Ainsdale PR8 3HS 
 
Dear Mr Hogan   
   
I am writing to formally submit an objection to the above licence being granted for the hours of 7am 
to midnight seven days per week as I believe this will be a public nuisance for me personally and 
other residents that live the said premises. In relation to myself my home 
address is  of the premises and my lounge wall and bedroom wall  

 and I believe this will massively impact me personally 
with increased noise and disruption. 
         
I have already been disrupted enormously whilst the premises are being renovated and I have asked 
the workmen to finish at 6pm to which I was told we will do what we want, I accept the premises 
need renovating but to be still working at sometimes 9pm of an evening is unacceptable and my fear 
is that the same disregard for the residents will continue once the shop is open. 
 
We have coop store opposite and a tesco store approximately 400 metres along station road both of 
which are open till 10pm we also have 24hour petrol station 100 metres away on the traffic island.   
 
I believe the premises should be in line with the other stores on the road and be open 7am -10pm 
Monday to Sunday 
 
Yours Sincerely 

  




